HOPA SURVEY

TO: All Homeowners
FROM: Board of Trustees
SUBJECT:  Required HOPA Survey

As a requirement of the Housing for Older Persons Act (HOPA), the Association must conduct a
survey of all Association Members by affidavit every two years in order to insure that we qualify
as an over 55 senior community.

The below survey form must be completed and returned to the Clubhouse Office along with a
copy of one of the below listed forms of proof of age. If you have any questions regarding the
survey, please call the Clubhouse.

Proof of age documents may include one of the following:
Driver’s License
Birth Certificate
Passport
Immigration Card
Military 1.D.
Any other international, national, state or local document

HOPA SURVEY FORM

As a member of Silver Ridge Park West Homeowners Association,

1,

(Print Full Name)

(Address)

Have provided written proof of being 55 years of age or older and certify that |
have personal knowledge of the ages of all occupants residing in my home at the
above address. Additional occupants are as foliows:

(Print Full Name) Age
(Print Full Name) Age
(Print Full Name) Age

Date Signature
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